City of Seattle Request for Proposal #2649
Addendum #5
Updated on 02/23/2010

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #2649, titled Electronic Home Monitoring Services released on 01/26/2010.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 02/26/2010 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	02/01/2010
	02/18/2010

Updated
	I would like to request a copy of the current contract that is in place between the Seattle Municipal Court and their current vendor BI Incorporated.
	Copy of Contract and most recent amendments embedded below.
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	2
	02/02/2010
	02/05/2010
	On page 6, under Offender/Defendant Telephone Service, the RFP states, "the Vendor may provide either alternate technology or installation of a phone line at the residence at no extra charge to the Seattle Municipal Court or the Defendant (offender funded program)." The current vendor is charging for cell technology. Does the City require that the vendor pay for either alternate technology or a telephone line for any referred client without residential phone service?
	
	Revise page 6, under Offender/Defendant Telephone Service, the RFP should read, "the Vendor may provide either alternate technology or installation of a phone line at the residence at no extra charge to the Seattle Municipal Court for the Defendant (offender funded program).

	3
	02/02/2010
	02/05/2010
	On page 8, under Monitoring Office Downtown, the RFP states, "Vendor must maintain an office in downtown Seattle..." On page 12, under 6. Independent Contractor and City Space Requirements, the RFP states, "The City/Court expects that the Vendor may require an on-site City office. This benefits the City/Court to assure rapid access, communications, efficiency, and coordination." Can a vendor bid with only an on-site City office or does the City/Court require the vendor to also have an outside downtown office?
	A vendor can submit a bid with only an on-site City office considered.  In which case, an outside downtown office would not be required.
	

	4
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Can I receive a copy of the pre-bid conference attendees?
	List of attendees is embedded below.
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	5
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	When did the Offender Funded Program start?
	January 2009.  $46K was spent in 2009 that was carryover from clients that started EHM prior to the start of the offender funded program.
	

	6
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	How do you define indigent?
	Income falling below poverty level according to state and federal guidelines.  Please ignore the definition showing in the document embedded in response to question #1.
	

	7
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Is cost Picked up by indigent?
	Indigent qualifiers will be placed on a sliding fee schedule and will be billed and will pay according to level of indigence.
	

	8
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	What is the equipment rate/space rate/phone rate?
	Vendor will furnish its own equipment and identify any requirements needed to interface with city equipment.  Rent is currently $550/month and is set by our Facilities Department.  Telephone cost is currently estimated at $100/Month and includes one phone and one fax line.
	

	9
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Five year contract vs. 2 year pricing listed on offer sheet please explain?
	The contract is for 5 years with an option to extend for 2 additional years.  We want firm pricing for the first two years submitted on the offer sheet.
	

	10
	02/03/2010
	Updated 02/05/2010
	Where are sliding scale indigent fees located?
	Attached is the current Sliding Fee Scale.
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	11
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Are we to price by fee or by sliding scale?  Is sliding scale available?
	Please use the price attachment from the offer sheet for standard fees.  Attach your proposed indigent plan as a separate pricing attachment.
	

	12
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Define Auxiliary Communication as it relates to offer sheet?
	Any additional charges for a necessary component needed to monitor offender that isn’t otherwise listed in on the offer sheet i.e; fax machines, pagers, cellular telephones, desktop and/or laptop computers with modems for access to the Bidders Electronic Mailbox, or other technologies used as communication devices including Equipment that will enable the Courts to verify in the field the presence of those individuals monitored by RF and GPS equipment.
	

	13
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Are you open to pricing being creative?
	Yes, particularly with regard to the indigent plan, but the offer sheet pricing will be scored along with the indigent plan for a total of 25 points.
	

	14
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	How many clients are on RF and BAC vs. RF only?
	Embedded is client count from 11/2008 – 10/2009.


[image: image7.emf]Client Count and  Equipment Type.xls


	

	15
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Do you have any idea of how much the program will increase?
	We have no projections on how much participation levels will increase.
	

	16
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Are there staffing requirements and what is the current case manager to client ratios?
	There are no set requirements.  The current ratio is 45:1.
	

	17
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Is there a preference for on-site over office located downtown?
	The preference is on-site, but an office downtown within quick walking distance is acceptable.
	

	18
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Will you require random call-out for BAC?
	Yes.
	

	19
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Is there any consideration for TAC (Transdermal) to be used as single source evidence?
	Not at this time.
	

	20
	02/03/2010
	Updated

02/23/2010
	Can the proposal closing date be extended given the detail required for a complete submittal?
	
	Yes, the new closing date is 02/26/2010, 4:00PM

	21
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Is there a page limit for the submittal?
	There is no page limit
	

	22
	02/04/2010
	02/05/2010
	Define GPS Active”, since there are different assumptions about this in the industry and “GPS Hybrid”, since there are varying products identified as hybrid as it relates to offer sheet?
	GPS Active - Real time, continuous signaling.
GPS Hybrid – Less frequently than continuous, but more frequently than Passive.  Please provide detail on the flexibility of equipment reporting capabilities.
	

	23
	02/04/2010
	02/05/2010
	Define” Telephone Service” as it relates to offer sheet?
	Telephone service for equipment to function either land line or cellular.  Any cost to offender associated with telephone should be detailed.
	

	24
	02/08/2010
	02/09/2010
	Knowing that the due date for proposal submissions has changed to 02/25/2010.  Has the final date for questions 02/10/2010 been changed?   May I request that date be extended as well?
	
	Yes, the new final date for questions is 02/17/2010, 5:00PM

	25
	02/10/2010
	02/11/2010
	Under what conditions is the Seattle Municipal Court currently waiving BI’s rent, as noted on the last line of BI’s sliding scale? Further, could these or any other conditions be met to allow the Court to waive an awarded vendor’s rent?
	The rent was waived as part of the negotiations with BI under their existing contract to implement the sliding fee scale structure and offender funded program.  The City wishes to establish a contract that includes rent up front.
	

	26
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	Is the sliding fee scale posted in recent RFP addendum current?  If not, can you please provide the most up to date?

There seems to be a discrepancy between the BI sliding scale sheets, which indicates a $35 enrollment fee vs. the BI Contract Amendment dated 4.26.00, which indicates a $40 enrollment fee.  Which one is current?
	$40.00 is the Enrollment fee for all defendants not on indigent status.  $35.00 is the enrollment fee for those establishing indigent status and billed under the sliding fee scale.
	

	27
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	Proposal Response sheet, page 3:  If we have monitoring products that are not identified on sheet 3, is it acceptable to add rows for these other products, so they may also be priced?  Also, if we have multiple Auxiliary Communication items, can we break them down by item for pricing purposes?
	Do not add rows to the Response sheet.  Provide an attachment listing those products and Identify which product(s) they are associated with on the offer sheet.  Do the same thing for Auxiliary Communications.
	

	28
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	Does the Municipal Court currently perform their own UAs or EtG tests as part of the monitoring program or does BI perform these tests?
	BI performs testing as part of the monitoring process.  The court also performs testing separately as part of the formal probation process.
	

	29
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	For the on-site office option, does the City of Seattle offer parking in their building or will we be required to find our own parking?  If parking is offered, what is the rate per month?
	The City does not offer parking.
	

	30
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	Page 8, RFP Monitoring Office Downtown:  The last part of this paragraph and subsequent bullet items address the 24/7 monitoring center and its requirements.  Are you implying that the monitoring center is required to be within the on-site office, if the vendor elects to rent such office?  Can the vendor’s monitoring center be located at their primary place of business or other off-site location?


	The office downtown and the Monitoring center can be two separate and different things.  An office downtown is required.  The monitoring center may be located at their primary place of business or other off-site location, but is still subject to inspection and must meet the requirements listed in the RFP for the monitoring facility.
	

	31
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Regarding the Offer Form document provided with the RFP, please clarify how vendors are to calculate the Extended Price for Items 1-5. For example, if a unit price of $1.00 is entered in the Unit Price column for an item, would the Extended Price calculation be the Estimated Quantity of 50 multiplied by the proposed $1.00 Unit Price, thus resulting in an Extended Price of $50.00?
	That is correct, a unit price of $1.00 entered in the Unit Price column for an item, the Extended Price calculation will be the Estimated Quantity of 50 multiplied by the proposed $1.00 Unit Price, resulting in an Extended Price of $50.00
	

	32
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Regarding the Offer Form document provided with the RFP, please clarify how vendors are to address Item 6, Indigent Provision. Is the vendor’s Indigent Provision to be entered as a specified number of units OR as a specified percentage of the total?
	The total number of units is 50+.  You must indicate a number based on that total number, a percentage of the total number or both (i.e. 10% of 50 is 5).
	

	33
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Regarding the Offer Form document provided with the RFP, please clarify how vendors are to calculate the Extended Price for Item 6, Indigent Provision. Should vendors enter a number in the Extended Price column for the Indigent Provision?  If so, how should this number to be calculated?
	See answers to questions 10, 11 and 13.  There is no need to enter a price in the extended price column for Item #6.  Any costs associated with the indigent plan should appear as a separate attachment.
	

	34
	02/172010
	02/19/2010
	On page 22 of the RFP, #3 under Section 8 states that vendors must provide a page that clearly lists each Minimum Qualification and how the vendor achieves said qualification. Is the “Minimum Qualification” that the vendor must respond to the Minimum Qualifications listed on page 3, Section 3 of the RFP?
	Yes, but remember proposals will be evaluated and scored based on responses to criteria listed on page 24 and offer sheet instructions as they relate to the scope of work.  Minimum Qualifications must be met in order for your bid to be accepted.
	

	35
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Should the pricing proposal be separately bound?
	Yes
	

	36
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	In review of the Electronic Monitoring sliding Fee Scale, the breakdown below needs additional clarification:

· TAD only Daily rate (header) – Does the sliding fee scale shown above only take into account the new BI TAD, which is defined by BI as the “Transdermal Alcohol Detector” unit?  Is it assumed that the pricing above does not include the Sobrietor Alcohol monitoring unit.  What determines which unit is to be used and are they each only $3.00, in the case of an indigent person on the program?  One of the bullet points on the Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale states that Non indigent clients on TAD + EM must add $5.00 per day to the RF only sliding fee scale.  Could the Court please provide an example of the pricing which would include the TAD + EM?

· On the Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale it states that Non-indigent clients on Sobrietor must add $3.00 per day.  Please confirm in an example this rate, i.e. if the person makes between $9.01 - $9.50, then their RF payment is $8.00 and with a Sobrietor Alcohol monitoring unit added the daily rate becomes $11.00?  Additionally, what determines if a TAD unit is to be used?  If a TAD unit is used then the daily rate, based on the prior example, would be $8.00 RF + $5.00 TAD totaling $13.00 per day.

· Is the TAD Only Daily Rate listed above specific to only alcohol and not Alcohol and RF combined?
	The sliding fee scale provided was to be used as an example only.  It is not expected that the same fee scale or structure be submitted.  The proposals from vendors can include a sliding fee scale if they choose or they can propose a flat rate.  Because it is an example only, asking specific questions about the scale have no bearing on the current RFP.
The cost to add the sobrietor for any offender is an additional $3?
	

	37
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Please clarify from the Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale the bullet point that states “*BI will allow up to 25% of its daily population to be on an indigent pay list. Those clients on the Indigent list will pay $3 per day”.  Does that mean that the indigent population is only on RF units?  Does the indigent population ever get assigned an Alcohol Monitoring unit?   If so, is it a BI TAD or is it a Sobrietor?  Additionally, if the person is assigned an Alcohol monitoring unit, do they pay the Alcohol monitoring rate that is listed under the header TAD Only Daily rate in addition to the RF rate which is $3.00 per day bringing the total to $6.00?
	The City has not yet utilized TAD, but we plan to in the future.  All offenders have used RF only and some are equipped with a Sobrietor.  The addition of a sobrietor is by court order and that decision is made by the judge.  If one is to be added the offender will come in and have it added.  They are then sned home with instructions for operation and frequency of testing.
	

	38
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Seattle Municipal Court is asking to have two different pricing plans to be provided by each vendor.  One is considered a standard fee plan and the other a sliding fee plan?  Addendum #3 states that the offer sheet will be scored along with the indigent plan.  Could the Court please define how they will score them together?  Will the Court agree to a particular hourly wage from the current sliding fee scale i.e. hourly wage of $9.01 – $9.50 would be an example of the baseline and each vendor would provide their RF/Alcohol costs and then the Court would combine that daily rate with the standard fee rate plan allowing the Court to come up with a total dollar amount on a per day basis for each vendor?
	We are not requiring two levels of pricing.  We are only giving the option of two pricing levels for the vendor to provide some creative options for indigent offenders.  The offer sheet will be scored as a standard fee plan and is a mandatory submittal.  Supplemental pricing for the indigent plan is optional, but will be considered in the total pricing score of 25 points.  Failure to submit an indigent plan will result in a lower score on pricing.
	

	39
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Does Seattle Municipal Court currently use pricing similar in scope/description as the price attachments that were supplied?  It appears that the EM Sliding Fee Scale is the preferred method of cost determination for the current program.  Does the city plan to go to a fixed rate plan?
	There is no preferred pricing method.  We currently use a sliding fee scale but a flat rate would be acceptable if the price is right.
	

	40
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Please confirm that BI Incorporated does not do UA’s for the Seattle Municipal Court?
	BI does not perform UA’s for SMC.
	

	41
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	In reference to Addendum#3, questions #18 and #19, please confirm that the Court is only looking for a remote absence/presence Alcohol monitoring system?  In reference to question #18 and #19, please clarify if it is the Courts intention to position and use remote alcohol monitoring devices that are stationary at the participants home and that testing will be done while they are under curfew at home?  Also, please confirm that the BAC must be equivalent to an evidentiary alcohol testing device?
	See question # 37 answer for use of TAD/Sobrietor.  The results of proposed equipment do need to be verifiable and will be used in a court of law.
	

	42
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Please confirm whether or not it is the Court’s position to use transdermal testing devices along with GPS at the time of implementation?  Could the Court please confirm the timing as to when these particular products will be used?
	We have no timeframe, but are planning on using transdermal as well as exploring any new devices that come on the market as well.
	

	43
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	Referencing the price proposal format, please define item# 4 “Auxiliary Communications”.   Auxiliary Communications appears under the Proposal Scope and appears to reference a particular technology because the Court is requesting a quote on an estimated quantity of 50+, however, on page 6 of the RFP header “Municipal Court Auxiliary Communications Services and Equipment”, it states that “the vendor shall have, at no cost to the city, all of their own communication equipment.  If a need arises for the court to have access to equipment to receive reports from the GPS system then the vendor shall provide”, and does not define a technology.  In addendum #3 the City defines Auxiliary Communication as any necessary component needed to monitor an offender and then proceeds to describe items that would be used by office/court staff to review/receive information.  In that description, there is mention of laptops, fax machines etc.  Is the Court requesting these types of items and is the Court projecting a need of 50+?
	The Court has no way of knowing what “auxiliary equipment” may be required by various proposers.  We have not used GPS and have no knowledge of what communications equipment we would be required to have.  It could be that we already have the required equipment.  You will have to tell us what you require of us.  We are not requesting fax, laptops etc. for our own use.
	

	44
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	What is the current collection rate for offenders on the program?
	BI has indicated a 2.25% bad debt rate which means they have successfully collected from 97.75% of the offenders.
	

	45
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	How many offenders have absconded with their equipment in 2008 through June 2009?
	We do not currently collect that information from our vendor, but BI has indicated there are only 1-2 per year.
	

	46
	02/17/2010
	02/19/2010
	The RFP states that the vendor currently notifies the courts of violations, how quickly does the court respond to those violations?
	It varies case by case, but typically within a 1-3 day window
	

	47
	02/17/2010
	Updated

02/23/2010
	When reviewing the Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale provided with the RFP, what is the current “hourly wage” average category that offenders on the program fall into, i.e. “the majority of offenders fall into the $13.01 – $13.50” range?
	Less than $9.00” - 48%

(“Indigent” – 12%)

$20.00+ – 8%
$9.51-$10.00” – 7%
$9.01-$9.50” – 6%

$10.01-$10.50” – 4%

$11.51-$12.00” – 2%

$12.51-$13.00 – 1.5%
$13.51-$14.00 – 1.5%
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i AMENDMENT No. 7 TO THE
ADDENDUM TO PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT DATED 4-26-00 (“Agrecment”)
BETWEEN
BI INCORPORATED (“CONTRACTOR™)
AND
CITY OF SEATTLE (“CITY")

Effcctive January |, 2006, this seventh Amendment (*Amendment”) is entered into between the City of Seatile
("City), and BT Incorporated, a Colorado Corporation (“Contractor™).

in consideration of the premises contained herein, and for wilier good and valuablc consideration, receipt of which
is hereby acknowledged, the partics hereto, desiring legally to be bound, hereby agree as follows:

1. The term of this Apreement is extended from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2008,

2. Exhibit 4, Section X. Vhe term “Referral” means any misderneanant defendant, pre-and post sentence, ag a

referral for EHM servioes.

3. Exhibit B, Program Fees XII Self-Pay Program Participants sets a uniform fee of $12/ calendar day (for
standurd monitoring) and $15/ calendar day (for monitoring with breathalyzer) for all defendants. This fee
structure also applies to the fees for indigent defendants whu are vthierwise eligiblc (such as by otfense, have
housing and gross income of less than £18/ hour) which shall be invoiced in whole to the City of Seattle, This
invoice will include the daily EHM uniform tee and the EHM Program Enrollment Fee (which is $30/
defendant) in 2006 and increases to $35/defendant beginming January 1, 2007. Further, the allowable fees for
reimbursement by the City of Scattle include invoicing a $3 / day fee to the Ciry of Seattle for indigent
defendants who use Bl's Stationary Communication Unit (S3CU) [in lieu of telcphone cquipment where
standard tclcphone service is not available or camnot he nsed for EHM]. This SCU fee 15 m addition to the
daity EHM uniform fee and the EHM Fiogram Cnrollment Fee, These assogements shall take effect the 1% of
the month after the contract has heen fully executed by both parhies.

1a. 17 a client identified as a self-pay has failed 1o satisfy the assessed EHM fec by the completion of the sentence,
1 is authorized 10 include the unpaid amount to the monthly invoice (o the City of Seattle.

A, FExkibit B, Program Fees XTI Collection of Fees for Contractor is amended to provide 8 monthly invoice of
EHM services for indigent defendants to Municipal Court, atn: Julie Johnson, such report to be received by
the 10 of the succceding month and to include the following inlormalion fon cach defendant: name, cose
number, race and gonder, length of EHM sentence, date on/off BHM, number of EHM days billed for the
month, number of ST days billed for the montly, aud the following program information for that month:
number of defendants (i) on EHM, (if) completing EHM, () removed from ERM prior to completio, (iv)
number of days on EHM, and (v) average duily population (ADP) for the month. A “day of EHM” shall be
considered as and calculated as a “catendar day”. Tor each post-sentenced defendan, the number of EHM
monitoring scrvige days and the number of EHM monitoring days invoiced shall nol exceed the number of
days of EHM ordered by the court, except for sentences of 1-2 days EHM in which ingtances a 24 hour period

of time hall constitute a “day of FHM", or except for violation () or judicially authorized other exlcnsions or
abseond incidents (see section 6 below).” :

'For purpuses vl listorical reference, this decision was provided by Indge Fred Bormer to Probation Director Susanne White
&/1105. -

Y For purposes of clarification and consistency, the calculation and invoicing for numbe ol days o CLIM shall usc or resuit inon
outcome equal to the following caleulations: wsing the Julian calendar year, determine the Julian year date for EHM slari,
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5 -Ifa defendant is hooked up on EIIM on the same day such defendant was relcased from King County

I-J/'Li'l v

Cotrectional Facility, BI will not invoice the City of Seattlc for that day [since the City has already incurred
the KCCF custody cost]. Similarly if a defendant is booked into KCCF during the time s'he is on EHM, Bl
will not invoice the City of Seattle for EHM costs for the days the defendant is in KCCF custody.

If a defendant absconds from EHM monitoring (meaning that s/he has been out of range of the monitoring upit
in excess of 4 hours), BRI will notily the court of the abscond as directed in the Policies and Procedures, Bl may
continue to hill the City of Scattle (or the defendant if self-pay) for monitoring and cas¢ management services
for 2 business days or 48 hours, whichever is less, exclusive of weekends and holidays. For example: if a
defendant sbsconds on Monday at 0100 hours, BT may continue to bill the city of Seattle or the defendant for
that Monday and Tuesday. If a defundant absconds on Monday at 1700 hours, BI may continue to bill the city
of Seattle or the defendant for the Tuesday and Wednesday. At the conclusion of the allowable monitoring
period, BI will terminate the casc and advise the sourt aceordingly with an TInsuceessful Termination Report
to the Court. This explanation is intended to define the paramcters of invoicing for EHM fees when an ahscond
occurs. BI case managers continue to conduet acrivity on the case during this billable period of time witha
poal of returning the defendant to compliznce. Pur protocol, BI will notify the vourt of the ahscond incident
and will netify the conrt if the defendant returns to EHM during the billable time; BI will inguire how the court

wants to address 1Lie absence and comply sccordingly. The monthly invoice will identify the “abscond dates™
i verify the dates for which the biihing under this protocol apphus. '

Since inception of this contract March 15, 1999, Seattle Municipal Court approved Bl being co-located with
Seattle Municipal Court without assessment of rent, recognizing that programs require a start-up period 1o
build a caseload. BL moved to a cubicle in the Court Resource Center Nov &, 2002, and continued to be co-
located with Seattle Municipal Court without assesgment of reni. BI has added staff to scrvice the inerease in
cascload and worked with the Court to obtain additional space. -

Since Janvary 1, 2005, BT has heen assessed a fee for the use of space carmarked for exclusive B use beyond
the nitial single cubicle allotment; the asscssment was at the Tate of $11.37/aq ft for calendar year 2005 and 15
$12.23 / &g fit for calendar year 2006, Example, were Bl 1o remain in the Couit Resource Center, a fee would
be assessed for the 90.1 square feet of the intgrview office, at the stated rates, resulting in 2 per annum

assessment of $1.024.25 for 2005 and $1,101.72 for 2006, to be addressed in 12 equal menthly payments of
$85.35 for 2005 and $91.81 for 2006.

In recognition of the need for increased space, Bl relocated 1o Rm 360, Seallle Justice Center, with 961 squar
feel (Note: the caleulations of 1025 £q fl in Rm 360 are reduced by the 64 square foet of “frec” cubicle space
of the Court Resource Center, the result being 4 pe1 anium assessment of $10:926.60 for 2005 and

%{ 11,753.00 for 2006, to be addressed in 12 cqual payments of $910.55 for 2005 and $979.42 for 2000).

Jormes L, 17T, e

It iz agreed that the monthly rent payment will be eredited against the current onth’s bill 1o Seattle Municipal
Court, recorded in the invoice as a “rent ¢redit” ta the City of Seattle against BI's momitoring; and service Costs

{or that month. B will ¢aleulate, pro-rate and credil accordingly the assessment for any month in which they
have not had use of the space for the entire month.

Due 10 variances in the ADP/ Average Datly Population on EHM, the Municipal Court cstablishes that the rent

shiall be waived for any month in which the number of tatal days of defendants on EHM 1s fewer than 1200

add the rmmher of days of EHM ordered. d
cnd. Example with 2 20 day EHM sentence sche

etermine the Julian date, subttact | and convert the resull to the Jutian datc for EHM
duled 10 start Feb 13 (which is Julian year day 44); adding 20 days EHM resulis in

Julian date 64, minus 1 and te EHM end date is Julian date 63 which is March 4, This calenlation process includes both the 1%

day on EHM and the last day on EHM 4§ part of the ardeie
EMM by the calendar day.

d BTTM scntenee, consistent with Judge Bonmer’s directive to ealeulate

Contract Amendment for extension
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.days (¢quivalent 1o an ADP of 40 defendants). This figure may be re-addressed at such time as the hourly
threshold for defendant-pay is addressed. '

9. BI agrees to maintain a case manager ration equivalent to one case manager per 45 — 50 defendants and to
maintain sufficient equipment to support the case managers. This ration includes up to 0.5 FTE of the program
manager and does not include other staff who perform primarily clerical/administrative functions.

10 RI agrees to respond to reférrals in such a manner that defendants are “enrolled in EHM” and arc hooked up to
EHM cquipment in an expeditious manner:

(a) For defendants whose FHM is pre-trial, the enrollment and hookup shull bee as soon as possible but no
later than 72 hours of the referral, excluding weekends and holidays; and

(b) For defendants who EHM is post-gentence, the enroliment and hookup shall be timely 10 et
expectations defincd by the senlencing court, specifically to assure that defendants are enrolled and
hooked up by the Court’s status check date, unless directed by the sentencing Cuwt,

11. BIwill assure that the office is statfed during the same days that the court-at=Jarge 1 staffed and open for
business, unless 1 staff arc scheduled for training in which mstance, the court will be apprais¢d of the closure
with as much notice as possible (ideally 2 wks notice) and feasible,

12. BI has impletentcd a web-bused case management module known as AceuTrax which is available through
password to designated court staff, '

{a) In addition 10 a case managétnent sysiem, AccuTrax is cxpected to improve the accuracy of the
monthly billing invoice to the City of Seattle. The AcculTax accuracy of tha Bl invuive witl be no

more than a 1 % eror rate by defendants on EHM. Bl staff and the City of Seattle will work together
to achieve a 9% error Tate.

(b) Seattle Mumcipal Court will process (he monthly invoice to the City Budgst Office so that payment
can be made within 30 days of reaching an “agreed upon billing”" with B1 staff; this means that the
courl’s audit and corrections of the monthly invoice will be presented to the program manager and
designated supervisor for their review of edits, modifications aud corrected involce.

() BIstaff will provide 3 days of training sessions for court staff to begome familiar with and conversant
with the use of AceuTrax for rescarch and “real ime” defendant EHM information.

13, Gapitalized terms nsed herein, and not otherwise defined, shall have (he meauing as sct forth in the Agreement.

All other terms aud conditions of the Agresment, except as expressly amended herein, shall remaim n full
faree and effect.

BIINCORFORATED CITY.OF SEATTLE
BY: Date lﬁ,&llbﬁ[) B‘f:g&‘e;#ja&h_ Date {1} l_'?- o4
Wame: Yolande

Printed Name: Michael Hankerd_ . Prin L. Williams

———eee——r

Printed Title: Corporate Contraller B Prnted TiﬂE Court Adminislralor

Contract Amendment for extension

8-14-20006
Paga 1 ol 1
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AMENDMENT No. 8 TO THE

ADDENDUM TO PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT DATED 4-26-00 -

(“Agreement™)
BETWEEN
BI INCORPORATED (“CONTRACTOR”)
‘ AND
CITY OF SEATTLE (“CITY>)

Effective January 1, 2009, this eighth Amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into
between the City of Seattle (“City), and BI Incorporated, a Colorado Corporation
(“Contractor™).

In consideration of the premises contained herein, and for ather good and valuable
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto, desiring legally to be
bound, hereby agree as follows

1. The term of this Agreement is extended from JanuaIy 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009.
This Agreement, its terms and conditions, and authonzed amendments, may be rengwed for
periods of one (1) year each upon mutual agreement between City and Contractor.

2. Exhibit B, Program Fees XII Self-Pay Program Participants is amended as follows:

.a,

As

The Contractor will collect fees for monitoring based on the “Electronic Monitoring
Sliding Fee Scale”.
Defendants must produce documentation verifying their hourly wages. If a defendant
cannot produce such documentation he/she will be assessed a fee of $15 per day uatil
documentation is produced.
The Electronic Home Monitoring (EHM) Program Enrollment Fee is $35.00
The Contractor will allow up to 25% of its daily populatlon to be on an indigent pay
list. Those defendants on the Indigent Pay List will pay $3 per day.
City will waive Contractor’s rent.
Indigent is defined as someone who is verifiably unemployed and on public
assistance. To be determined indigent a defendant must produce documentation
verifying some form of public assistance. Unemployment compensation does not
qualify for indigency.
If a defendant who has been determined Indigent subsequently becomes employed
his/her fee will be reassessed using the “Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale™.
All defendants are expected to pay Contractor their fees in advance and will pay fees
weekly.
Defendants are responsnble for their assessed daily fee for any day or portion thereof
that the defendant is in the EHM program.
In the event a defendant refuses to pay his/her EHM Fees the Contractor will:
i Send the defendant a “Five day Termination Notice”
ii. If the defendant has not made payment or arrangements to pay within the five
days, the Contractor will terminate the defendant from the program.
iii. The Contractor will file a “Termination EHM Removed” Report the day the
defendant is terminated.

Any defendant enrolled in the EHM Program prior to January 1, 2009, will remain
under the terms of the previous contract amendment.
The Contractor will monitor the number of indigents applying for EHM services and
provide reporis to the court on those not accepted for EHM services.





3. Capitalized terms used herein, and not otherwise defined, shall have the meaning as set forth in the
Agreement. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, except as expressly amended herein, shall
remain in full force and effect.

BI INCORPORATED CITY OF SEATTLE
BY: MA&_D:M V2 By yolase . M‘N bate 4 23/b9
Printed Name: Michael E. Hankerd Prinfefl Name: Yolande E. Williams

Printed Title: Corporate Controller Printed Title: Court Administrator





s/ ]

Behavioral Interventions

*

Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale -

Hourly Wage Daily Rate
Indigents * $3.00
Less than $9 $5.00
$9.01 - $9.50 $8.00
$9.51 - $10.00 $10.00
$10.01 - $10.50 $12.00
$10.51 - $11.00 $14.00
$11.01 - $11.50 $16.00
$11.51 -$12.00 $17.00
$12.01 - $12.50 $18.00
$12.51 - $13.00 $19.00
$13.01 - $13.50 $22.00
$13.51 - $14.00 $24.00
$14.01 -$14.50 $26.00
$14.51 - $15.00 $28.00
$15.01 - $15.50 $30.00
$15.51 - $16.00 $32.00
$16.01 - $16.50 $33.00
$16.51 - $17.00 $34.00
$17.01 - $17.50 $36.00
$17.51 - $18.00 $38.00
$18.01 - $18.50 $40.00
$18.51 - $19.00 $42.00
$19.01 - $19.50 $44.00
$19.51 - $20.00 $46.00
$20.00 + $50.00

indigent is defined as any defendant who is unemployed and on public assistance.

* Bl will allow up to 25% of its daily population to be on an indigent pay list. Those

Enroll'men't Fee - $35

clients on the Indigent List will pay $3 per day.

Ndn-indigent clients on Sobrietor add $3 per day.

Note: Seattle Municipal Court will waive BI's rent.
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 AMENDMENT No. 9 TO THE


ADDENDUM TO PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT DATED 4-26-00 (“Agreement”)


BETWEEN


BI INCORPORATED (“CONTRACTOR”)


AND


CITY OF SEATTLE (“CITY”)


Effective January 1, 2010, this ninth Amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into between the City of Seattle (“City), and BI Incorporated, a Colorado Corporation (“Contractor”).


In consideration of the premises contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto, desiring legally to be bound, hereby agree as follows:


1. The term of this Agreement is extended from January 1, 2009 through April 30, 2010.  This Agreement, its terms and conditions, and authorized amendments, may be renewed on a month to month basis upon  mutual agreement between City and Contractor.

2. New Term of Agreement:


a) BI TAD Unit:


Provides continuous alcohol monitoring: TAD uses transdermal technology to constantly monitor whether or not the client has been drinking. If alcohol is detected, TAD transmits the data to a receiver in the client’s home when he or she comes within range of the receiver. The data is then transmitted to the central monitoring computer via telephone systems, and a report or alert is generated.


b) SERVICE CONDITIONS:


Agency recognizes and acknowledges that information is transmitted via third-party telecommunications service providers. BI makes no representation or warranties regarding carriage of information over any communications medium not directly controlled by BI, including, but not limited to, wireless and “land-line” telecommunications services. Further, BI shall not be liable for any interruption of service or non-transfer of information due to interruptions, temporary downage or other failure to any system that is not directly in BI’s control. BI agrees to notify Agency as soon as is practicable in the event BI Equipment is not operational due to any such interruption.


c) TAD CHARGES


See “Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale with TAD”


1. Defendants must produce documentation verifying their hourly wages. If a defendant cannot produce such documentation he/she will be assessed a fee of $15 per day until  documentation is produced.


2. The Electronic Home Monitoring (EHM) Program Enrollment Fee is $40.


3. The Contractor will allow up to 25% of its daily population to be on an indigent pay list. Those defendants on the Indigent Pay List will pay $3 per day.


4. Indigent is defined as someone who is verifiably unemployed and on public assistance. To be determined indigent a defendant must produce documentation verifying some form of public assistance. Unemployment compensation does not qualify for indigency.

5. If a defendant is determined indigent and the Indigent Pay List is full, the defendant will go on a waiting list and will pay $5 per day. When space becomes available on the Indigent Pay List the defendant will be moved to the list and his/her daily fee will be reduced to $3 per day.


6. If a defendant who has been determined Indigent subsequently becomes employed his/her fee will be reassessed using the “Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale”.


7. Any defendant referred to the EHM program for seven days or less will pay in advance a minimum fee equivalent to the Enrollment Fee (which is $40/defendant) plus seven days of the assessed daily rate. 

8. All defendants are expected to pay Contractor a minimum of seven days fee in advance and will pay fees weekly.


9. Defendants are responsible for their assessed daily fee for any day or portion thereof that the defendant is in the EHM program.


10. In the event a defendant refuses to pay his/her EHM Fees the Contractor will:

i. Send the defendant a “Five day Termination Notice”

ii. If the defendant has not made payment or arrangements to pay within the five days, the Contractor will terminate the  defendant from the program.


iii. The Contractor will file a “Termination EHM Removed” Report the day the  defendant is terminated.

11. Any defendant enrolled in the EHM Program prior to January 1, 2009, will remain under the terms of the previous contract amendment.


3. Capitalized terms used herein, and not otherwise defined, shall have the meaning as set forth in the Agreement. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, except as expressly amended herein, shall remain in full force and effect.

BI INCORPORATED





CITY OF SEATTLE


BY: ________________________________ Date ________
BY: __________________________ Date ________


Printed Name: _____Michael E. Hankerd__________________
Printed Name: ____Yolande E. Williams__________


Printed Title: _____Corporate Controller________________
Printed Title: ____Court Administrator___________


Contract Amendment for extension 
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Behavioral Interventions Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale
RF Only TAD Only

Hourly Wage Daily Rate  Daily Rate
Indigents * $3.00 $ 3.00
Less than $9 $5.00 $ 4.00
$9.01 - $9.50 $8.00 $ 6.40
$9.51 - $10.00 $10.00 $ 8.00
$10.01 - $10.50 $12.00 $ 9.60
$10.51 - $11.00 $14.00 $11.20

< o = [$11.01-$11.50 $16.00 $12.80

S . = |$11.51-$12.00 $17.00 $13.60

= = £ |$12.01-$12.50 $18.00 $14.40

= . < [$1251-8$13.00 $19.00 $15.20

@ . 1$13.01-$13.50 $22.00 $17.60

c $13.51 - $14.00 $24.00 $19.20
$14.01 - $14.50 $26.00 $20.80
$14.51 - $15.00 $28.00 $22.40
$15.01 - $15.50 $30.00 $24.00
$15.51 - $16.00 $32.00 $25.60
$16.01 - $16.50 $33.00 $26.40
$16.51 - $17.00 $34.00 $27.20
$17.01 - $17.50 $36.00 $28.80
$17.51 - $18.00 $38.00 $30.40
$18.01 - $18.50 $40.00 $32.00
$18.51 - $19.00 $42.00 $33.60
$19.01 - $19.50 $44.00 $35.20
$19.51 - $20.00 $46.00 $36.80
$20.00 + | $50.00 $40.00

* Indigent is defined as any defendant who is unemployed and on public assistance.

* Bl will allow up to 25% of its daily population to be on an indigent pay list. Those
clients on the Indigent List will pay $3 per day.

Enroliment Fee - $35

Non-indigent clients on Sobrietor add $3 per day.

Non-indigent clients on Cell add $5 per day to all other applicable equipment
costs.

Non-indigent clients on TAD + EM add $5 per day to the RF Only Sliding fee scale.

Note: Seattle Municipal Court will waive Bl’s rent.
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'“ADDE]“-.I‘DUM TO PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

CONTRACT NO.
WHEREAS B.l._Inc. , hereinafter called Contractor, wishes to provide and City of Seattle, hereinafter
called THE CITY, wishes to receive through an addendum to that certain personal services agreement between Pierce

County and B.\. Inc., dated | ] {“the Pierce County Agreement"), and

WHEREAS the City of Seattie and Pierce County have entered into a interagency agreement to employ vendors
on contract with Pierce County; and

WHEREAS, the City of Seattle desires to procure similar services as those provided under the Pierce County
Agreement and under similar terms and conditions; and

WHEREAS, B! is willing to provide similar services and on similar terms and conditions as set forth in this
addendum, and has agreed to amend through this Addendum the personal Services Agreement to include defendants
referred by the City of Seattle; and

WHEREAS, B! acknowledges and by signing this ADDENDUM agrees that the Indemnification provisions set
forth in Paragraphs 5, 13, 19, and 22 of the Pierce County Agreement, are totally and fully part of this ADDENDUM and
have been mutually negotiated by the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement this ___ day of 19

CONTRACTOR: CITY OF SEATTLE:

ﬁgﬁiW Welerte © Woltes o |

Sigg% }\j p )675?1(’5'/:7.6' /F/ @thAdministrator " Date |

Title of Signatory Authorized by Firm Bylaws

VP el Gevedal Mas IEX

Address: _

6400 Lockout Road Executive Director (if applicable) Date
Boulder, CO 80301

Mailing Address: Mailing Address: 600 Third Avenue, Room 1100,
Same as above Seattle WA 98104-1852.

Contact Name: Dave Ward Contract Administrator: Lois Smith, Project Specialist
Contact Phone:303-218-1022 Contract Administrator's Fhone: 206-684-8569

Contact FAX:303-218-1370
CONTRACTOR:

Complete the tax status information for one of the following business entity types. Individual or Corporate
name must exactly match that which is registered with either Social Security Administration or Internal
Revenue Service.

SOLE PROPRIETOR:

Business Owner's Name Business Owner's Social
Security Number

DBA/Business or Trade Name (if applicable)
PARTNERSHIP:

Name of Partnership Partnership's Employer
Identification Number





Contract No.

CORPORATION:

Name of Corporation Corporation's Employer

|dentification Number

GENERAL CONDITIONS

1.

Scope of Contractor's Services:

The Confractor agrees to provide to the City services and any materials set forth in the project
narrative identified as Exhibit "A" during the agreement period. No material, labor, or facilities will
be furnished by the City, unless otherwise provided for in the Agreement.

Accounting and Payment for Contractor Services:

Payment to the Contractor for services rendered under this Agreement shall be as set forth in
Exhibit "B." All payments for this service are provided by the defendant population being served.
The payments collected from the defendants served shall constitute full payment for all services
and equipment provided under this contract. Contractor shall be responsible for collecting and
accounting of all fees and charges for such services and equipment, and The City shall not be
responsible for payment of any amounts not received or collected by Contractor,

Assignment and Subcontracting:

No portion of this contract may be assigned or subcontracted to any other individual, firm or entity
without the express and prior written approval of the Contracting Officer. Such approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld.

Labor Standards and Contract Assistance:
The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of Exhibit "C", attached hereto, titled "Non
Discrimination and WMBE Provisjons".

Independent Contractor:

The Contractor's services shall be furnished by the Contractor as an independent Contractor and
nothing herein contained shall be construed to create a relationship of employer-employee or
master-servant, but all services performed shall be made and performed pursuant to this
Agreement by the Contractor as an independent Contractor.

The Contractor acknowledges that the entire compensation for this Agreement is specified in
Exhibit "B" and the Contractor is not entitled to any CITY benefits including, but not limited to:
vacation pay, holiday pay, sick leave pay, medical, dental, or other insurance benefits, or any
other rights or privileges afforded to CITY employees. The Contractor represents that he/shefit
maintains a separate place of business, serves clients other than THE CITY, will report all income
and expense accrued under this contract with the Internal Revenue Service on a Schedule C, and-
has a tax account with the State of Washington Department of Revenue for payment of all sales
and use and Business and Occupation taxes collected by the State of Washington.

Contractor will defend, indemnify and hold harmless THE CITY, its officers, agents or employees
from any loss or expense, including but not limited to settiements, judgments, setoffs, attorneys'
fees or costs incurred by reason of claims or demands because of breach of the provisions of this
paragraph.

No Guarantee of Employment: _
The performance of all or part of this contract by the Contractor shall not operate to vest any
employment rights whatsoever and shall not be deemed to guarantee any employment of the
Contractor or any employee of the Contractor or any subcontractor or any employee of any
subcontractor by THE CITY at the present time or in the future.






Contract No.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW (REPLACES TAXES)

A

General Requirement; The Consultant, at its sole cost and expense, shall perform and
comply with all applicable laws of the United States and the State of Washington; the
Charter, Municipal Code, and ordinances of The City of Seattle; and rules, regulations,
orders, and directives of their administrative agencies and the officers thereof.

Licenses and Similar Authorizations: The Consultant, at no expense to the City, shall
secure and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement all required

licenses, permits, and similar legal authorizations, and comply with all requirements
thereof.

Taxes: The Consultant shall pay, before delinquency, ali taxes, levies, and assessments
arising from its activities and undertakings under this Agreement; taxes levied on its
property, equipment and improvements; and taxes on the Consultant's interest in this
Agreement and any leasehold interest deemed to have been created thereby under
Chapter 82.29A RCW.

Americans _with Disabilities Act. The Consultant shall comply with all applicable
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) in performing its
obligations under this Agreement. In particular, if the Consultant is providing services,
programs, or activities to City employees or members of the public as part of this
Agreement, the Consultant shall not deny participation or the benefits of such services,
programs, or activities fo people with disabilities on the basis of such disability. Failure to
comply with the provisions of the ADA shall be a material breach of, and grounds for the
immediate termination of, this Agreement.

No Agency Relationship {replaced Regulations and Requirement):

This Addendum does not constitute the Contractor as the agent or legal representative of the
City for any purpose whatsoever, and the relationship of the Contractor to the City by reasan of
this Agreement shall be that of an independent contractor. The Contractor is not granted any
express or implied right or authority to assume or create any obligation or responsibility on behalf
of or in the name of the City or to bind the City in any manner or thing whatsoever.

Right to Review:

This contract is subject to review by any Federal or State auditor. THE CITY or its designee shall
have the right to review and monitor the financial and service components of this program or is
identified by this Contract, by whatever means are deemed expedient by the Contracting Officer.
Such review may occur with or without notice, and may include, but is not limited to, on site
inspection by THE CITY agents or employees, inspection of all records or other materials which
THE CITY deems pertinent to the Agreement and its performance, and any and all
communications with or evaluations by service recipients under this Agreement. The Contractor
shall preserve and maintain all financial records and records relating to the performance of work
under this Agreement for 3 years after contract termination, and shall make them available for
such review, within the City of Seattle, State of Washington, upon request.





10.

11.

12.

13.

Contract No.

Madifications:

Either party may request changes in the Agreement. Any and all agreed modifications shall be in
writing, signed by each of the parties.

Termination for Default:

If the Contractor defaults by failing to perform any of the obligations of the contract or becomes
insolvent or is declared bankrupt or commits any act of bankruptcy or insolvency or makes an
assignment for the benefit of creditors, THE CITY may, by depositing written notice to the
Contractor in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, terminate the contract, and at THE CITY's option,
obtain performance of the work elsewhere. The Contractor shall be responsible for refunding any
advance payments collected from defendants for services not rendered, and Contractor shall
indemnify and hold the City harmless from any claims brought by defendants arising from the
failure of Contractor to perform the obligations of this section.

If a notice of termination for default has been issued and it is later determined for any reason that
the Contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if
the notice of termination had been issued pursuant to the Termination for Public Convenience
paragraph hereof.

Termination for Public Convenience:

THE CITY may terminate the contract in whole or in part whenever THE CITY determines with 60
days written notice, in its sole discretion, that such termination is in the interests of THE CITY.
The Contractor shall be responsible for refunding any advance payments collected from.
defendants for services not rendered, and Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City harmless
from any claims brought by defendants arising from the failure of Contractor to perform the
obligations of this section. Termination of this contract by THE CITY at any time during the term,
whether for default or convenience, shall not constitute a breach of contract by THE CITY.
Contractor may terminate the contract with or without cause with 60 days written notice.

Defense & Indemnity Agreement:

A. Indemnity. The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmiess THE CITY, its
appointed and elective officers and employees, from and against all loss or expense,
including but not limited to judgements, setflements, attorney's fees and costs by reason of
any and all claims and demands upon THE CITY, its elected or appointed officials or
employees for damages because of personal or badily injury, including death at any time
resulting therefrom, sustained by any person or persons and on account of damage to
property including loss of use thereof, whether such injury to persons or damage to property
is due to the negligence of the Contractor, histher Subcontractors, its successor or assigns,
or its or their agent, servants, or employees, THE CITY, its appointed or elected officers,
employees or their agents, except only such injury or damage as shall have been occasioned ‘
by the sole negligence of THE CITY, its appointed or elected officials or employees.

It is further provided that no liability shall attach to THE CITY by reason of entering into this
contract, except as expressly provided herein.





Coniract No.

B. Industrial Insurance Waiver, With respect to the performance of this agreement and as to
claims against THE CITY, its officers, agents and employees, the Contractor expressly
walves its immunity under Title 51 of the Revised Code of Washington, the Industrial
insurance Act, for injuries to its employees and agrees that the obligations to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless provided in this agreement extend to any claim brought by or on
behalf of any employee of the Contractor. This waiver is mutually negotiated by the parties to
this agreement.

14, Insurance

A. Insurance. The Contractor shall, at all imes during the term of this Agreement, obtain and
maintain continuously, at its own expense, and file with the Agency and the City of Seattle's
Risk Manager, evidence of a policy or policies of insurance as enumerated below:

1) A policy of Commercial General Liability Insurance, written on an insurance industry
standard occurrence form: (CG 00 01) or equivalent, including all the usual coverages
known as:

- Premises/Operations Liability

Products/Completed Operations

Personal/Advertising Injury

Contractual Liability

Independent Contractors Liability

Stop Gap or Employers Contingent Liability

Fire Damage Legal

H

Such policy(ies) must provide the following minimum limit:
Badily injury and Property Damage -

$ 1,000,000 General Aggregate

$ 1,000,000 Products & Completed Operations Aggregate
$ 1,000,000 Personal & Advertising Injury

$ 1,000,000 Each Occurrence

$ 50,000 Fire Damage

2) A policy of Business Automobile Liability, including coverage for owned, non-owned,
leased or hired vehicles written on an insurance industry standard form (CA 00 01) or
equivalent. Such policy(ies) must provide the following minimum limit:

Buodily Injury and Property Damage -
$ 1,000,000  per accident

3} A policy of Excess Insurance above the primary general liability and policy that will
provide a total limit of insurance of $5,000,000. The excess policy must be at a minimum -
as broad as the primary policies. ’

Such insurance, as provided under items (1), (2) and (3) above, shall be endorsed to
include the City of Seattle, its officers, elected officials, employees, agents and volunteers
as additional insured, and shall not be reduced or canceled without forty-five (45) days
prior written notice to the City. In addition, Contractor's insurance shall be primary as
respects the City, and any other insurance maintained by the City shall be excess and not
contributing insurance with the Contractor's insurance.

4) A policy of Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance appropriate to the Contractor's
profession. Coverage should be for a professional error, act or omission arising out of





5)

6)

Coniract No.

the scope of services shown in the contract. The minimum limit of coverage shall be
$2,000,000 Each Occurrence/$5,000,000 Aggregate

A policy of Worker's Compensation. As respects Workers’ Compensation insurance in
the state of Washington, Contractor shall secure its liability for industrial injury to its
employees in accordance with the provisions of Title 51 of the Revised Code of
Washington. If Contractor is qualified as a self-insurer in accordance with Chapter 51.14
of the Revised Code of Washington, Contractor shall so certify by letter signed by a
corporate officer indicating that it is a qualified self insured, and setting forth the limits of
any policy of excess insurance covering its employees.

Contractor hereby assumes all risk of damage to its property, or injury to its officers,
directors, agents, contractors, or invitees, in or about the Property from any cause, and
hereby waives all claims against the City.. The Tenant further waives, with respect to the
City only, its immunity under RCW Title 51, Industrial Insurance.

If any such policy is written on a claims made form, the retroactive date shall be prior to
or coincident with the effective date of this contract. The policy shall state that coverage
is Claims Made, and state the retroactive date. Claims made form coverage shall be
maintained by the Contractor for a minimum of three years following the expiration or
earlier termination of this contract, and the Contractor shall annually provide the City with
proof of renewal. If renewal of the claims made form of coverage becomes unavailable,
or economically prohibitive, the Contractor shall purchase an extended reporting period
("tail"} or execute another form of guarantee acceptable to the City to assure financial
responsibility for liability for services performed.

Any deductible or self-insured retention must be disclosed and is subject to approval by
the City's Risk Manager. The cost of any claim payments falling within the deductible
shall be the responsibility of the Contractor.

Evidence of Insurance: The following documents must be provided as

evidence of insurance coverage:

. A copy of the policy's declarations pages, showing the Insuring Company, policy
effective dates, limits of liability and the Schedule of Forms and Endorsements.

- A copy of the endorsement naming The City of Seattle as an Additional Insured
{excluding Professional Liability insurance), showing the policy number, and signed by an
authorized representative of the insurance company on Form CG2010 (1S0O) or
equivalent.

. A copy of the "Endorsements Form List" to the policy or policies showing
endorsements issued on the policy, and including any company-specific or manuscript
endorsements.

. A copy of an endorsement stating that the coverages provided by this policy to
the City or any other named insured shall not be terminated, reduced or otherwise
materially changed without providing at least forty-five (45) days prior written notice to the
City of Seatile.

. A copy of A "Separation of Insureds” or "Severability of Interests" clause,
indicating essentially that - except with respect to the limits of insurance, and any rights
or duties specifically assigned to the first named insured, this insurance applies as if each
named insured were the only named insured, and separately to each insured against





15.

16.

17.

18.

18,

Contract No.

whom claim is made or suit is brought (Commercial General Liability & Business
Automobile Liability Insurance).

All policies shall be subject to approval by the City's Risk Manager as to company (must
be rated A=Vl or higher in the A.M. Best's Key Rating Guide and licensed to do business
in the State of Washington or issued as a surplus fine by a Washington Surplus lines
broker), form and coverage, and primary to all other insurance.

7) Self-Insurance: Should Contractor be self-insured, under items (1), (2}, (3) or (4)
above, a letter from the Corporate Risk Manager, or appropriate Finance Officer, is
acceptable, stipulating if actuarially funded and fund limits; plus any excess declaration
pages to meet the contract requirements. Further, this letter should advise how
Contractor would protect and defend the City of Seattle as an Additional Insured in their
Self-Insured layer, and include claims handling directions in the event of a claim.

B. Sub-Contractors - Contractor shall include all sub-Contractors as insureds under its policies
or shall furnish separate evidence of insurance as stated above for each sub-Contractor. All
coverages for sub-Contractors shall be subject to all the requirements stated herein and
applicable to their profession.

Applicable Law and Venue (Replaces Venue and Choice of Law) :

This Addendum shall be consirued and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
Washington. The venue of any action brought hereunder shall be in the Superior Court for King
County.

|.oss or Damage to Equipment.;

The City shall not be responsible for any loss or damage to equipment provided by Contractor
under this contract, and Contractor hereby releases the City from any and all claims that it may
have with respect to such loss or damage.

Deleted.

Contractor Commitments, Warranties and Representations:

Any written commitment received from the Contractor concerning this Agreement shall be binding
upan the Contractor, unless otherwise specifically provided herein with reference to this
paragraph. Failure of the Contractor to fulfill such a commitment shall render the Contractor
liable for damages to THE CITY. A commitment includes, but is not limited to any representation
made prior to execution of this Agreement, whether or not incorporated elsewhere herein by
reference, as to performance of services or equipment, or options for future services to remain in
effect for a fixed period, or warranties.

Patent/Copyright Infringement:

Contractor will defend and indemnify THE CITY from any claimed action, cause or demand

brought against THE CITY, to the extent such action is based on the claim that information

supplied by the Contractor infringes any patent or copyright. The Contractor will pay those costs

and damages attributable to any such claims that are finally awarded against THE CITY in any

action. Such defense and payments are conditioned upon the following:

A That Contractor shall be notified promptly in writing by THE CITY of any notice of such
claim. '

B. Contractor shall have the right, hereunder, at its option and expense, to obtain for THE
CITY the right to continue using the information, in the event such claim of infringement,
is made, provided no reduction in performance or oss results to THE CITY.
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Coniractor's Confidential Information:

During the term of this Agreement and for a period of iwo (2) years following the termination of
this Agreement, for any reason whatsoever except as required by applicable law, the Customer
shall not disclose to any person or entity any information which is or has been disclosed to it or of
which it became into possession as a consequence of or through its relationship with BI, |
information which has been conspicuously designated by Bl as “Confidential and Proprietary
Information: Do Not Disclose Without Permission of BI”.

All Confidential Proprietary Information and including those which contain Trade Secrets of BI
provided to Customer while Bl is performing services for or on behalf of the Customer, are
confidential to and are and will remain the sole and exclusive property of Bl. The Customer will
hold such documents marked "Confidential and Proprietary Information” in trust and strictest
confidence and will not use, reproduce, distribute, disclose or otherwise disseminate the
Confidential and Proprietary Information.

Bl acknowledges that the Customer, City of Seattle, is a public agency and any documents in its
possession are subject to the public disclosure laws of the State of Washington (RCW 42.17 et
seq.). In the event any request is made for documents marked “Confidential and Proprietary
Information”, the City will promptly notify Bl of the request. Upon notice by the City of a public
disclosure request, Bl shall take such legal action as it deems necessary and appropriate to
prevent the release of such information, and the City shall have no further obligations in this
regard. in the event disclosure is required by law or court order or Bl fails to take action oris
unsuccessful in preventing such disclosure, the City shall not be liable to Bl if the information is
released.

Disputes
A General

Differences between the Contractor and THE CITY, arising under and by virtue of the
Contract Documents shall be brought to the attention of THE CITY at the earliest possible
time in order that such matters may be settled or other appropriate action promptly taken.
Except for such objections as are made of record in the manner hereinafter specified and
within the time limits stated, the records, orders, rulings, instructions, and decisions of the
Contracting Officer, shall be final and conclusive.

B. Deleted.

Ownership of items Produced

All writings, programs, data, public records or other materials prepared by the Contractor
specifically related to the CITY and/or its consultants or subcontractors, in connection with
performance of this Agreement shall be the sole and absolute property of THE CITY. If the
contract is terminated for any reason, the Contractor shall transfer to the City its records including
records of defendants currently enrolled and such other information to enable the City to
determine the length of manitoring completed and the status of such defendants.
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Confidentiality of City Information:

The Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, and their employees shall maintain the
confidentiality of all information provided by THE CITY or acquired by the Contractor in
performance of this Agreement, except upon the prior written consent of THE CITY or an order
entered by a court after having acquired jurisdiction over THE CITY. Contractor shall immediately
give to THE CITY natice of any judicial proceeding seeking disclosure of such information.
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless THE CITY, iis officials, agents or employees from
all loss or expense, including, but not limited to settlements, judgments, setoffs, attorneys' fees
and costs resulting from Contractor's breach of this provision.

Notice:
Except as set forth elsewhere in the Agreement, for all purposes under this Agreement, except

service of process, notice shall be given by the Contractor to City for whom services are rendered
as follows:

Pamela Tokunaga Lois Smith, Project Specialist
ESD Contracting Services, City of Seattle Seattle Municipal Court

700 3™ Ave, MS 14-09-02, 600 3™ Ave, MS 02-02-23
Seattle, Wa 88104. Seattle, WA 88104

and to

Pierce County Purchasing Agent,
615 S. 9" Avenue
Tacoma, WA 98405-4573.

Notice to the Contractor for all purposes under this Agreement shall be given to the address
reflected below:

Bl Incorporated

Attn: Dave Ward

6400 Lookout Road
Boulder, Colorado 80301

Notice may be given by delivery or by depositing in the US Malil, first class, postage prepaid.
Severability:

If any term or condition of this contract or the application thereof to any person(s} or
circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms, conditions or
applications which can be given effect without the invalid term, condition or application. To this
end, the terms and conditions of this contract are declared severable.

Waiver: .

Waiver of any breach or condition of this contract shall not be deemed a waiver of any prior or
subsequent breach. No term or condition of this contract shall be held to be waived, modified or
deleted except by an instrument, in writing, signed by the parties hereto.

REMEDIES CUMULATIVE: (Replaces Waiver of Non Competition):

Rights under this Agreement are cumulative; the failure to exercise on any occasion any right
shall not operate to forfeit such right on another occasion. The use of one remedy shall not be
taken to exclude or waive the right to use another.

ASSIGNMENT:
Neither party shall subcontract any of its obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part,
without the other party's written consent. Any subcontract made by the consultant with the
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consent of the City shall incorporate by reference all the terms of this Agreement. The Consultant
shall be responsible to ensure that all sub-consultants comply with the obligations and
requirements of this Agreement.

BINDING EFFECT:

The provisions, covenants, and conditions of this Addendum apply to bind the pariies, their legal
heirs, representatives, successors and assigns.

Survival:

The provisions of paragraphs 5, 7, 8, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 189, 20, 21, 22, 25, and 26,
and the provisions of any non-coliusion affidavit required by paragraph 4, shall survive,
notwithstanding the termination or invalidity of this Agreement for any reason.

Entire Agreement: This written contract represents the entire Agreement between the parties and
supersedes any prior oral statements, discussions or understandings between the parties.
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EXHIBIT "A"
(SCOPE OF WORK)

The scope of work outlined in Exhibit A is specific to participants referred to the electronic monitoring
program by the Municipal Court of the City of Seattle.

I Participant Enroliment

Upon notification by THE CITY to Confractor Staff of a court order for a defendant / client to serve a
period of time on electronic home monitoring, the Contractor will conduct a client orientation interview.
Municipal Probation Services Division staff will provide the Contractor with a copy of the order for
Electronic Home Monitoring.  All information, documents, records or electronic data provided by
Contractor Staff is the property of THE CITY's Municipal Court and may not be used for purposes other
than evaluation for participation in the heme monitoring program. The Contractor shall complete an
application for Electronic Home Monitoring, according to the procedures set forth in the Program
Operational Manual. All client files will be maintained by the Contractor in a secure manner for a period
of seven years, or such other period of retention as THE CITY may direct.

The Contractor shall complete the enroliment process with the client, including the application, curfew
schedule and fee assessment, schedule an appointment for installation of the necessary equipment and
appointments for verification of the monitoring activities. The contractor shall install the monitoring
equipment as has been ordered by the Court and perform any necessary inspections of that equipment
and the schedule established with the defendant/ client.

1. Eauipment

The Contractor shall provide, maintain and repair the following equipment listed herein as needed to
sustain THE CITY's Electronic Home Monitoring Program. Title to all equipment provided by the
contractor shall remain with the Contractor.

The equipment to be provided hereunder includes but is not limited to the following B manufactured
products:

e Field Moniioring Device (FMD)
» Alcohol Monitoring Device (AMD)
e Transmitter

The Contractor shall maintain and track monitoring equipment which is assigned to the defendant/ client

in a manner to assure a sufficient quantity of equipment to meet THE CIiTY's needs, subject to 48 hours
advance written notice prior to shipment.

All “state of the art” electronic monitoring equipment shall be provided for assignment to the defendant/
client

1. Monitoring Services

It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to provide 24 hour, 7 day per week monitoring of the equipment.
This responsibility includes answering signals received from the equipment and notification of Contractor
Staff who provide notification to Municipal Probation Services staff in accordance with the Alert
Notification set forth in the Program Operational Manual.

The Contractor shall be responsible for all hook-ups.
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The Contractor shall assume the financial responsibility of all long distance telephone charges associated
with the monitoring unit and the central host computer communications. The program participant {also
referred to as defendant/ client) shall assume all cost of basic telephone service, local calls and other
phone expenses.

THE CITY acknowledges that the Contractor must perform periodic maintenance during which the system

may be required to be temporarily “off-line”. The Contractor shall notify the City in advance of any such
situation.

Monitoring services interrupted by accident or by act of Ged shall be converted to an alternate or backup
system or monitoring center within 48 hours of the system going off-line. The Contractor shall provide
notification to THE CITY as soon as possible after such interruption of monitoring services and shall notify
THE CITY as scon as possible when the monitoring services are re-instituted.

. Alert Notification

The Contractar will perform the functions of data entry and data storage for all properly enrolled clients.
The data entry function consists of input of all required demographic, curfew and system configuration
information on each case into the central host computer system.

Notification of ail Alerts and Messages shall be made to Municipal Probation Services as outlined in the
Program Operational Manual. This includes Curfew, Equipment, Communications, Program Rules and
Alcohaol Alert/ Messages.

Municipal Probation Services shall respond to the Alert/ Message Notifications as outlined in the Program
Operational Manual.

V. Referral of Defendants! Defendants’ Responsibility for Loss/ Damage to Equipment

THE CITY shall direct defendants to report to and participate in the Electronic Home Monitoring Program
provided by the Contractor, including the written contract agreement of defendant with Program Rules
and Conditions of Participation, included in the Program Operational Manual and specifying that full costs
of equipment (for loss of or damage to any electronic home monitoring equipped assigned to defendant)
will be assessed of the defendant commensurate with current market value of the equipment.

VI. Payment by Defendant

Fees are established between the defendant/ client and contractor and are paid weekly, one week in
advance, as outlined in the Program Operational Manual. Fees shall be paid directly to the Contractor,
and The City shall not be responsible for collection of any fees for service, refunds or reimbursement of
any unpaid amounts.

VI, Customer Support

‘The Contractor shall provide THE CITY with its best efforts to answer specific customer support requests
as related to the equipment, monitoring services and overall operation of the program.

The Contractor agrees to maintain an Office Manager commensurate with the demands and needs of the
program and referral volume. The Contractor agrees to maintain regularly established office hours and a
sited office to support the referral and monitoring activity. This may be on-site, pending a referral
caseload to support an independent office site.
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Both parties agree to establish a mutually agreeable standard operating procedure setting forth the duties
and responsibilities of each party which will be defined in the Program Qperational Manual.

VL. Training

'The Contractor shall provide appropriately assigned program training to THE CITY at no charge prior to
the commencement of the monitoring service. The training includes both classroom-type and practical
hands-on instruction. B

Mandatory training shall be provided to the Contractor's monitoring staff by the Contractor. Training shall
include, but not be limited to, all job related tasks specific to the job classification. Training shall include
step-by-step instruction, hands on and skill testing of the equipment and operational aspects. In addition,
staff shall be experienced in or be provided training for working with the defendant/ client population and
criminal justice system. Refresher and maintenance training will be provided as needed. All Contractor
staff shall demonstrate a high degree of job-related knowledge and professionalism.

IX. Local Office

It is the intent that the Contractor will staff and maintain a local office within a reasonable distance of the
City of Seattle's Municipal Court, Probation Office. It is the intent that the contractor services be available
as close as reasonably possible to the Probation Office. It is also recognized that a referral caseload must
be of sufficient number to support an independent stand-alone office. Pending the time when that
caseload is reached, Contractor staff will be provided space as available by THE CITY, within the
Municipal Probation Services or Municipal Court facility. Contractor's employees shall comply with any
applicable City rules and regulations regarding building usage.

X. Referrals:

Referrals for this Program are limited to persons convicted of or who have pled guilty to DUI or Physical
Control, per RCW 46.61.5055 and such other populations as agreed upon by the parties by addendum to
this contract.

Xl. Records/Statistics

Statistical information will be maintained and provided to THE CITY on a daily, monthly and yearly basis.
This statistical information will include, but is not limited to, client enroliment, completions, date on/ off of
program, violations, failures, screenings, equipment numbers, court infarmation, range of fees assessed,
and other information as required by THE CITY.

Contractor will maintain records in a normal course of business. THE CITY will make every effort to meet
reasonable regquests.
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EXHIBIT "B"
(PROGRAM FEES)

X1, Self-Payv Program Participants

All defendants referred by The City will be considered under the Contractor's self-pay program. All fees
invoived with the implementation of the Electronic Home Monitoring Program are assessed to the

- defendant and paid by the defendant. In no event shall the City be obligated to provide cornpensation for
the services under this program. The Contractor will collect fees for monitoring based on the daily fee
calculations from the Income Scale Worksheet and as referenced in the Program Operational Manual.
The Contractor will produce a monthly report detailing each participant's name, identification number, and
days on the program.

Xl Collection of Fees

The Contractor will estabiish daily program participation fee, which shall be based on the Income Scale
Worksheet. The Contractor will collect participation fees from the client on a weekly basis.

The Contractor can assess a $25 application processing fee at the time of the client screening, as
referenced in the Program Operational Manual.
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EXHIBIT “C"

NON DISCRIMINATION AND WMBE PROVISIONS

Section 1. NONDISCRIMINATION

B)

C)

D)

E)

During the performance of this Agreement, the Contractor agrees as follows:

The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
refigion, creed, color, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, political ideology, ancestry, national origin,
or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap, unless based upon a bona fide
occupational qualification. The Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their creed, religion,
race, color, sex, national origin, or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap. Such
action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer,
recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation
and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous
places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the contracting
officer setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

The Contractor will, prior to commencement and during the term of this Addendum, furnish to the
Executive Services Director of the City of Seattle (as used herein Director means the Director of the
Executive Services Department or his/her designee) upan his/her request and on such form as may be
provided by the Director therefor, a report of the affirmative aclion taken by the Contractor in
implementing the terms of these provisions, and will permit access to his/her records of employment,
employment advertisements, application forms, other pertinent data and records requested by the
Director for the purposes of investigation to determine compliance with this provision.

if, upon investigation, the Director finds probable cause to believe that the Contractor has failed to
comply with any of the terms of these provisions, the Contractor and the Court Administrator of Seattle
Municipal Court shall be so notified in writing. The Court Administrator of Seattle Municipal Court shall
give the Contractor an opportunity to be heard, after ten days notice. If the Court Administrator of Seattle
Municipal Court concurs in the findings of the Director, it may suspend the Agreement and/or, pending
compliance by the Contractor with the terms of these provisions.

Failure to comply with any of the terms of these provisions shall be a material breach of this Addendum.

The foregoing provisions shall be inserted in all subcontracts for work covered by this Addendum.

Section 2. WOMEN AND MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE REQUIREMENTS

A)

General. No utilization requirements for Women and Minority Business Enterprises ("WMBEs") shall
apply to this Addendum. No minimum level of WMBE sub-Contractor participation shall be required as a
condition of receiving award of the contract and no preference will be given to a Contractor for its WMBE
utilization or WMBE status. Provided, however, that any affirmative action requirements set forth in any
federal regulations or statutes included or referenced in the Agreement will continue to apply.

Non-Discrimination. The Contractor shall not create barriers to open and fair opportunities for WMBESs to
participate in all City contracts and to obtain or compete for contracts and subcontracts as sources of
supplies, equipment, construction and services. In considering offers from and doing business with sub-
Contractors and suppliers, the Contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, creed,
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religion, sex, age, nationality, marital status, sexual origntation or the presence of any mental or physical
disability in an otherwise qualified disabled person.

Record-Keeping. The Contractor shall maintain, for at least 12 months after completion of this
Agreement, relevant records and information necessary to document the Contractor's utilization of
WNIBEs and other businesses as sub-Contractors and suppliers under this Agreement and in its overall
public and private business activities. The Contractor shall also maintain all written quotes, bids,
estimates, or proposals submitted to the Contractor by all businesses seeking to participate as sub-
Contractors or suppliers under this Agreement. The City shall have the right to inspect and copy such
records. [f this Agreement involves federal funds, the Contractor shalf comply with all record-keeping
requirements set forth in any federal rules, regulations or statutes included or referenced in the
Agreement.

Affirmative Efforts to Utilize WMBEs. The City encourages the utilization of Minority Business
Enterprises ("MBEs") and Women's Business Enterprises (“WBESs") (collectively, "WMBEs"), in all Gity
contracts. The City encourages the following practices to open competitive opportunities for WMBES!

1. Attending a pre-solicitation conference, if scheduled by the City, to provide project
information and to inform WMBEs of Contractor contracting and sub-Contractor contracting
opportunities. '

2. Placing all qualified WMBEs attempting to do business in The City of Seattle on solicitation

lists, and providing written notice of sub-Contractor contracting opportunities to WMBEs
capable of performing the work, including without limitation all businesses on any list
provided by The City of Seattle, in sufficient time to allow such businesses to respond to the
written solicitations.

3. Breaking down total requirements into smaller tasks or quantities, where economically
feasible, in order to permit maximum participation by small businesses including WMBEs.

4, Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements of this Agreement permit, that
encourage participation by WMBEs.

5. Providing WMBESs that express interest with adequate and timely information about plans,
specifications, and requirements of this Agreement.

B. Utilizing the services of available minority community organizations, minority contractor
groups, local minority assistance offices, The City of Seattle, and other organizations that
provide assistance in the recruitment and placement of WMBEs.

Sanctions for Violation. Any violation of the mandatory requirements of the provisions of this Section 2
(B and C) shall be a material breach of contract for which the Contractor may be subject to damages and
sanctions provided for by the Addendum and by applicable law. .

DATE:

TITLE: PHONE:






SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL(S)

FIRM NAME

ADDRESS

Signed and sworn fo {or affirmed) before me on

Contract No.

Seal
NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of

residing at

My commission expires
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		COMPANY NAME		ADDRESS		FAX #		PHONE #		REPRESENTATIVE (Print Name)

		2 Watch Monitoring		johnm@2wm.com		866-735-0061		253-589-0224		John McGowan

		2 Watch Monitoring		imadb@2wm.com		866-735-0061		253-589-0220		Imad Bahbah

		G4S		kevin.nelson@us.g4s.com		253-853-2062		253-853-2061		Kevin Nelson

		Seattle Municpal Court		600 Fifth Ave , Seattle WA 98104 						Susanne White

		Seattle Municipal Court		600 Fifth Ave , Seattle WA 98104 						Betty McNeely

		iSecureTrac		dzbylut@isecuretrac.com		402-537-9847		402-537-2908		Doug Zbylut

		iSecureTrac				402-537-9847		402-537-2908		Dave Halperin

		BI Inc.		matt.moore@bi.com		(559) 237-0491		559) 264-1541		Matt Moore

		BI Inc.		nathan.lelek@bi.com		(503) 722-1305		503) 722-1222		Nate Lelek

		Alcohol Monitoring Systems		daltvater@alcohol				206-402-4397		Dan Altvater



&CATTENDEES LIST&R&D

kevin.nelson@us.g4s.com

imadb@2wm.com

johnm@2wm.com

daltvater@alcohol

dzbylut@isecuretrac.com

matt.moore@bi.com

nathan.lelek@bi.com
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		2008		Avg. Client Count		Active RF units		RF with Alcohol units		RF with Cellular units

		November		67		67		39		13

		December		87		87		49		18

		2009

		January		65		65		40		10

		February		62		62		31		12

		March		64		64		30		9

		April		65		65		34		11

		May		65		65		40		11

		June		65		65		38		10

		July		68		68		42		9

		August		57		57		36		4

		September		52		52		33		6

		October		56		56		34		7

		Definitions

		Avg. Client Count		Avg. Client Count is defined as the average number of clients enrolled on any single type, or combination of electronic monitoring equipment during a given month.		RF with Alcohol units		RF is defined as listed above. With Alcohol units is defined as an RF system that also incorporates the use of an Alcohol monitoring system. In this case our model is currently the BI Sobrietor Remote Alcohol Detection system.		RF with Cellular units		RF is defines as listed above. RF with Cellular units is defined as an RF system that has the built in ability to call out data over a cellular modem instead of a land line phone connection as in traditional RF monitoring.

		Active RF units		RF units are defined as Radio Frequency home electronic monitoring systems. Our model is the BI HomeGuard200 series Electronic Monitoring system				*New to market and available to Seattle Municipal Courts is the BI TAD - Transdermal Alcohol Device. TAD is an all-in-one bracelet that does RF and Transdermal Alcohol Monitoring through the skin in a single device.				*RF with Cellular devices cost more because of the cellular service associated, but are essential in allowing agencies to monitor clients who otherwise would have the excuse of not having a home phone line.
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